
Neuhoff Building 
1320 Adams Street, Suite 1400 

Nashville, TN 37208 

MELVIN J. MALONE 
615.651.6705 

C 615.948.7801 
melvin.malone@butlersnow.com 

T 615.651.6700 
F 615.651.6701 
www.butlersnow.com 

BUTLER SNOW LLP 
93687457.v1 

May 13, 2025 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Hon. David Jones, Chairman 
c/o Ectory Lawless, Docket Room Manager 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov 

RE: Petition of Tennessee-American Water Company to Modify Tariff, Change and 
Increase Charges, Fees, and Rates, and for Approval of a General Rate Increase, 
TPUC Docket No. 24-00032 

Dear Chairman Jones: 

As the Consumer Advocate Division of the Office of the Attorney General and Tennessee-
American Water Company (“TAWC”) have settled the outstanding, contested issues in TPUC Docket 
No. 25-00002, including the issue concerning the Commission’s water loss limitation factor, by 
agreement of the parties TAWC voluntarily withdraws its Petition for Reconsideration in the above-
captioned matter. 

As required, copies of this letter will be mailed to your office. Should you have any questions 
concerning this filing or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

BUTLER SNOW LLP 

Melvin J. Malone 
clw 
cc: Bob Lane, TAWC 

Shilina Brown, Consumer Advocate Division 
Victoria Glover, Consumer Advocate Division 
Phillip Noblett, City of Chattanooga 
Frederick Hitchcock, City of Chattanooga 
Scott Tift, UWUA 

 Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket 
Room on May 13, 2025 at 11:22 a.m.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via U.S. Mail or 
electronic mail upon: 

Shilina B. Brown, Esq. 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney 

General 
Consumer Advocate Division 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, TN 37202-0207 
Shilina.Brown@ag.tn.gov 

Victoria B. Glover, Esq. 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney 

General 
Consumer Advocate Division 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, TN 37202-0207 
Victoria.Glover@ag.tn.gov 

Phillip A. Noblett, Esq. 
City Attorney 
Valerie Malueg, Esq. 
Kathryn McDonald 
Assistant City Attorneys 
100 East 11th Street, Suite 200 
City Hall Annex 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
pnoblett@chattanooga.gov 
vmalueg@chattanooga.gov 
kmcdonald@chattanooga.gov 
Attorneys for the City of 

Chattanooga 

Frederick L. Hitchcock, Esq. 
Cathy Dorvil, Esq. 
Chambliss, Bahner & Stophel, P.C. 
Liberty Tower 
605 Chestnut Street, Suite 1700 
Chattanooga, TN 37450 
rhitchcock@chamblisslaw.com 
cdorvil@chamblisslaw.com 
Attorneys for the City of 

Chattanooga 

Scott P. Tift, Esq. 
David W. Garrison, Esq. 
Barrett Johnston Martin & Garrison, 

PLLC 
200 31st Avenue North 
Nashville, TN 37203 
stift@barrettjohnston.com 
dgarrison@barrettjohnston.com 
Union Counsel 

This the 13th day of May 2025. 

Melvin J. Malone 
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